VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:51 PM

To: Williamson, Alec; Morrison, Mike (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Thanks!

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:47 PM

To: White, John; Morrison, Mike (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel

John- Gordon and | are on it and we will forward the information to Dave by 5 tonight.

From: White, John

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:27 PM

To: Morrison, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel

Importance: High

Hey guys,

Critical request #1, Dave needs bored tunnel numbers as requested below for a meeting with the Gov tomorrow. It seems
like this shouldn't be too difficult based on our estimate breakouts, though | may be over-simplifying. Please make this top
priority...

John

From: Dye, Dave

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:15 PM

To: White, John; Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy
Cc: Morrison, Mike (Consultant)

Subject: Bored Tunnel

Hey John - could you have someone get me a quick one-pager that shows the SR 99 component (including couplet)
breakdown with loaded costs for the bored tunnel...something like:

Seawall

Utility Relocation

Alaskan Way-Western Couplet

Bored Tunnel (and length) for both twin bore and single bore as best we know them
Other City Street Work

Transit

Other

Approximations are fine - I'll need for meeting with Gov tomorrow...thanks!

6/25/2009



-dave

6/25/2009



